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TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF LIFTING EQUIPMENTS FOR 
SONDU AND SANG’ORO POWER STATION 

[WOMEN ENTERPRISES ONLY] 

Date: 19th February, 2024  

Clarification No.1 
 

In accordance with the Tender for Supply of Lifting Equipments for 

Sondu and Sang’oro Power Station, KenGen hereby issues Clarification No.1.as follows. 
 

NO. CLARIFICATION SOUGHT KENGEN’S RESPONSE 

19 
Wire rope sling- single leg, 5/8" Diameter 3ft HARD 
ADVISE IF IT IS A HARD EYE OR SOFT EYE? IF IT IS A 
SOFT EYE PROVIDE EYE SIZE   

Kindly note that it is hard eye 

20 

Single leg Wire rope sling 4ft, 3/4" Diameter Eye and 
Eye HARD  
ADVISE IF IT IS A HARD EYE OR SOFT EYE? IF IT IS A 
SOFT EYE PROVIDE EYE SIZE   

Kindly note that it is hard eye 

21 

Single leg Wire rope sling 5ft, 3/4" Diameter Eye and 
Eye  
ADVISE IF IT IS A HARD EYE OR SOFT EYE? IF IT IS A 
SOFT EYE PROVIDE EYE SIZE   

Kindly note that it is hard eye 

22 

Single leg Wire rope sling 4ft, 3/4" Diameter Thimble 
and Thimble  
ADVISE IF IT IS A HARD EYE OR SOFT EYE? IF IT IS A 
SOFT EYE PROVIDE EYE SIZE   

Kindly note that it is hard eye 

23 

Single leg Wire rope sling 5ft, 3/4" Diameter Thimble 
and Thimble  
ADVISE IF IT IS A HARD EYE OR SOFT EYE? IF IT IS A 
SOFT EYE PROVIDE EYE SIZE   

Kindly note that it is hard eye 

 

  



 

BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO.1 

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the clarification is an integral part of the document and the 
alterations set out in clarification have been incorporated in our tender document.  

 
Signed ………………………………………………………………………………….  

Tenderer ……………………………………………………………………………….  

Date ……………………………………………………………………………………. 

 


